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STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER
DATE: Jan 09, 2025
TO: MCGAA Committee
FROM: Treasury

SUBJECT: MCGAA Agenda

e Call to order
e Prior Meeting Minutes Approval
e Numbered Letters for 2024 batch and 2024-02
e Road Manual
e Uniform Chart of Accounts
e Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund Accounting
e APR Update with New System
e F65 Redesign
e Treasury Webinars
e Chart Chat - Thursday, Jan 16
e FRC Monday, March 10 on Budgeting
e |tems On Our To Do List
o Audit Manual
o Transit Manual -
o MCGAA Statement No. 4: Definition of the Financial Reporting Entity
o Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund Accounting
e Suggested Topics for Next Meetings
o Meeting topics — For the future meetings, what topics would you like to discuss? For
example, there are some new standards coming effective. Is there anything Treasury
could do to help provide clarification on? What could Treasury do to help local

government and their auditors? Any thoughts, please email us.

e Adjourn
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